ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COVWM TTEE ON | N- STATE ENERGY
April 8, 2014
7:30 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Cick Bishop, Co-Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senator Bill W el echowski

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORI TY
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REQ STER

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Executive Director

Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview of the Al aska Energy
Aut hority.

EUGENE THERRI AULT, Deputy Director

Energy Policy and CQutreach

Al aska Energy Authority

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview of the Al aska Energy
Aut hori ty.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

7:30:49 AM

CO- CHAIR CLICK BISHOP called the Senate Special Committee on In-
State Energy neeting to order at 7:30 a.m Present at the call
to order were Senators Coghill, Mcciche, Egan, and Co-Chair
Bi shop.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -1- April 8, 2014



OVERVI EW ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY

7:31:41 AM

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP wel coned the Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) to
the conmttee neeting. He announced that AEA would present an
overview of Alaska's long term energy plan, the Fairbanks gas
bui l d-out, and the natural gas trucking plan.

7:33.17 AM

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Executive Director, Al aska Energy Authority,
Anchorage, Alaska, set forth that AEA has been viewed as the
state's energy departnment. She said the AEA overview will allow
| egislators to share what they may like to see and in turn what
AEA woul d i ke to see for inproved program coordination.

She addressed page 2, "Electricity Generation by Region."” She
said Alaska is a very large state with a population that is
spread out. She noted that conversely, a significant Railbelt
popul ati on concentration exists for energy generation and usage.
She set forth that AEA is a statewi de agency that addresses the
high energy costs and does not exclusively focus on the
Rai | bel t.

7:35:47 AM

She called attention to page 3, "Energy Costs Vary." She pointed
out that Alaska has a very significant regional cost disparity
regardi ng diesel fuel, natural gas, and hydro-electrical energy
usage.

She noted page 4, "Reducing the Cost of Energy." She set forth
that AEA's primary mssion is to reduce the cost of energy
t hrough planning and policy. She said AEA invests in the energy
infrastructure and diversifies the energy portfolio with its
Renewabl e Energy Grant Fund (REGF), and noted |arger projects
such as the Susitna-Watana Hydroelectric Project (SWHP). She
reveal ed that AEA provides technical and community assistance by
working with communities to diversify their portfolios and take
advant age of REGF.

7:37:27 AM

She addressed page 5, "What Does Energy Include,” pointing out
that AEA has a |lot of prograns that deal with energy issues. She
noted that energy neans different things to different people.
She stated t hat ener gy i ncl udes "efficiency” and
"transportation.” She remarked that the Alaska Departnent of
Health and Social Services has a public assistance energy
program called Low Incone Home Energy Assistance Program

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 2- April 8, 2014



(LI HEAP) that address specialized public assistance. She added
that the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) has a mature
energy efficiency program that offers weatherization rebates to
honeowner s.

M5. FlI SHER- GOAD noted page 6, "Energy Planning and Policy." She
explained that AEA statutorily acts as a clearinghouse that
manages the state's energy related functions and prograns. She
added that AEA nonitors the state's energy goals, coordinates
wi th ot her agencies, and provides project analysis.

She introduced Cene Therriault as an AEA associate and board
menber for the National Association of State Energy Oficials
(NASEOQ). She explained that M. Therriault works wth other
state energy officials regarding national energy issues.

7:40: 44 AM

EUGENE THERRI AULT, Deputy Director, Energy Policy and Qutreach,
Al aska Energy Authority (AEA), Anchorage, Al aska, explained that
his association with NASEO allows him to nonitor federal-|evel
policies that could affect Al aska. He noted that NASEO recently
sent a letter to the U S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
to address pending carbon dioxide enmssion regulations to the
Clean Air Act.

MS. FI SHER- GOAD addressed page 7, "Energy Program Coordination."
She set forth that AEA wll strive to enhance program
coordination with the foll ow ng:

* Legislature,

« Covernor's Ofice,

» AEA Board of Directors,

» Federal Agenci es,

« State Agencies,

 AHFC-Ofice of Managenment and Budget,

| ndependent Power Producers (IPP), and
* Non-government organi zations.

She noted that two and a half years ago, the AEA board of
directors held a work session to address opportunities with |IPPs
and how they fit in with electric utilities to bring additional
power to the state. She added that AEA s involvenent with non-
government organi zations includes the Al aska Energy Efficiency
Partnership (AEEP). She explained that AEA is leading the effort
with AEEP to help put forward a coordinated effort on energy
efficiency prograns. She added that AEA is working with the

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 3- April 8, 2014



Al aska Regional Developnment Organization (ARDOR) to devel op
regi onal energy plans and reduce energy costs.

7:43:46 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOAEKI j oi ned the conmttee neeting.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD noted AEA s involvenment with federal agencies as
fol |l ows:

» Federal Energency Managenent Agency (FEMA) regarding the
Gal ena fl oodi ng response,

» Federal Energy Regul atory Conm ssion (FERC) on SWHP, and

e US. Departnment of Agriculture-Rural Developnment Utilities
Pr ogr ans ( USDA- RDUP) to address potenti al fi nanci ng
opportunities.

She said USDA-RDUP is a potential funding source for SWHP and
the Bradley Lake Hydroelectric Project (BLHP). She explained
that the Bradley Project Managenent Conmittee, which is a
Rai l belt utilities nanagenment conmittee, is pursuing the Battle
Creek Diversion Project (BCDP). She specified that BCDP w |
enhance BLHP and provide nore energy. She sunmarized that AEA
acts as a clearinghouse for data, information, and coordination
bet ween vari ous agenci es.

She expl ained page 8, "Al aska Energy Prograns."” She presented a
flowchart that shows AEA developed with the Alaska Ofice of
Managenment and Budget to nonitor funding sources, energy
generation progranms, and state agency | oan prograns.

7:46: 59 AM

She referred to page 9, "Energy Planning and Policy." She said
AEA is working on various energy plans that include work that is
anticipated for the in-state gas pipeline from SB 138. She
pointed out that possible opportunities exist in Southeast
Al aska for liquefied natural gas (LNG. She noted a recent AEA
presentation at the Sout heast Conference that addr essed
opportunities for usi ng LNG in  Southeast and coastal
comunities. She specified that WsPac M dstream LLC has been
| ooking for opportunities to bring natural gas to sone of
Al aska's coastal communities. She said AEA has put together sone
anal ysis on alternative energy opportunities from WsPac.

7:49: 24 AM

SENATOR MCCICHE asked if the results of the study are
avai | abl e.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -4- April 8, 2014



M5. FISHER-GOAD answered yes. She noted that the Southeast
Conf erence presentation will be provided to the commttee.

SENATOR M CClI CHE asked if Southeast's hydroelectric capacity is
somewhat limted and if there is additional capacity on the
drawi ng board.

M5. FISHER-GOAD replied that additional capacity has been
identified through the Southeast Al aska |Integrated Resource Plan
(SEIRP). She added that there are sone project viability
challenges due to smaller |oad areas. She noted that the
Sout heast Al aska Power Agency (SEAPA) has received a call for
addi ti onal power. She added that SEAPA is |ooking at raising the
Swan Lake Hydro Facility to provide additional energy. She noted
that Metlakatla is |ooking at additional projects that include a
possible intertie to the SEAPA region. She added that the
Petersburg Intertie is still being eval uated.

SENATOR M CCI CHE pointed out that the Legislature was approached
by soneone who s interested in privately investing in
hydroel ectric projects. He asked if there is a way to separate a
place to welcome IPPs. He noted that the Railbelt wutilities’
arns are not quite as open.

M5. FISHER-GOAD replied that AEA's intent is to continue a
dialog and be open to opportunities. She noted an issue wth
transmssion l[imtations and a need for a uniformtariff system
fromthe Railbelt utilities for |PPs.

7:52:37 AM

MR. THERRI AULT said AEA supported IPPs to answer SEAPA s cal
for extra power over the next 10 to 20 years. He expl ained that
AEA eval uated SEAPA's process to nmake sure it was fair and truly
open for |IPPs to bid and have their power conpared against
everybody el se.

He revealed that AEA has tried to devel op open-access | anguage
and reliability standards for Railbelt IPPs. He said AEA s
intent has been to establish fair and open rules that the RCA
has reviewed and sort-of-blessed. He noted that the state owns
170 mles of the Railbelt transm ssion system and pointed out
that the challenge stens from the Railbelt utilities owning the
transm ssion systemnm s remai ni ng percent age.

7:55: 03 AM
SENATOR M CCICHE asked if there is value in separating the |IPP
| egislation between areas that do not have state-owned

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 5- April 8, 2014



transm ssion so that it opens up Southeast Al aska for earlier
consi deration where less friction exists.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that the challenge for IPPs in Southeast
pertains to figuring out the avoided cost. He explained that
ascertaining the avoided cost is conplicated and the Regul atory
Comm ssion of Alaska's (RCA) cost scrutiny has value. He
referred to the Railbelt and noted that |IPPs support a better
governance systemwhere a tariff is established.

SENATOR COGHI LL pointed out that |PPs have approached him
regarding the RCA rule making |anguage that makes it difficult
to ascertain the avoided cost. He noted that he is drafting
| egislation to address RCA's rul e nmaki ng | anguage.

MR. THERRI AULT surm sed that the RCA would be open to addressing
their current rules interpretation and assist in future
| egi sl ation.

SENATOR COGHI LL explained that his intent is to address the
RCA's rul e naking anbiguity. He noted that he has reached out to
Al aska Power Association's menbers for coments. He explained
that the current |aw recognizes Al aska's unique circumnmstance,
but the law is protective of closed markets and does not work
well in conpeting markets. He summarized that a successful
system requires governnment structure, operating structure, and
open access.

7:59: 20 AM

SENATOR M CCICHE set forth that the key to Alaska s energy
success is going to be a framework m x of private sector, public
sector, and traditional utilities. He offered to participate in
t he process.

MR. THERRI AULT noted the issue with the current transm ssion
policy and the intent for the system to be open to private
sector investment in transm ssion as well.

SENATOR EGAN addressed issues in Southeast where |IPPs are trying
to form various hydroelectric projects, but there is no
transm ssion. He explained that the IPPs are asking for the
state to be a partner in constructing transmssion lines. He
asked i f AEA has addressed state participation in transm ssion.

MR, THERRI AULT answered no. He addressed the need to evaluate
transm ssion i nvest nent needs across the state

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 6- April 8, 2014



M5. FISHER GOAD added that AEA had done a transm ssion cost-
benefit analysis for Southeast. She said cost is an issue due to
long distances and small |oads. She noted that additional
processing or mnmning devel opmrent would be a gane-changer for
added energy infrastructure in Southeast.

8:02:44 AM
MR. THERRI AULT addressed the need to establish open access rules
for present and future transm ssion.

SENATOR EGAN asked how a governnent participates in energy needs
for a mne. He noted that a Southeast mne has access to a
private utility's excess power and a second mne cannot afford a
transm ssion line to receive power at their |ocation.

COCHAIR BISHOP pointed out the simlar challenges wth
increnmental versus rolled-in rates for gas.

MR. THERRI AULT agreed that there are simlarities. He pointed
out the challenge in addressing a mne's rights versus open
access when a mne underpins a 50 mle extension. He noted that
a mne's economc activity brings a line into existence, but a
transmission line is a very long termasset. He said if a state
has granted a right-of-way across state |land, transm ssion line
operation should be the sane as a pipeline where access, rates,
and costs are specified.

8:05:10 AM

CO CHAIR BI SHOP asked him to confirm that AEA's goal is to get
power, whatever source it is, to Alaskans at an affordable
price. He noted a conundrum where a Sout heast conmunity enbraced
an energy efficiency program that resulted in higher wutility
rates.

MR. THERRI AULT conceded that fixed costs do not go away and the
end result requires the costs to be spread over fewer kilowatts.
He stated that the RCA nust take into account the scenario Co-
chair Bishop cited. He pointed out the intricacies that the RCA
nmust consi der between consuner pricing and systemreliability.

8:08:13 AM
M5. FISHER-GOAD called attention to page 10, "Investing in
Energy Infrastructure." She renmarked that one of the ways to

reduce the cost of energy is to invest in Al aska' s energy
infrastructure. She pointed out AEA' s generation assets: BLHP,
BCDP i nto BLHP, and SWHP.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -7- April 8, 2014



M5. FISHER-GOAD reiterated that AEA's intent is to reduce energy
costs and pointed out a conundrum that is created for |PPs that
is difficult for AEA to work around. She explained that |PPs are
| ooking to sell their power at the avoided cost which is bel ow
what a wutility purchases power for. She called attention to
AEA's REF that statutorily requires eligible IPPs and entities
to sell power at cost, not at a profit or avoided cost. She
specified that grant-funds used to support projects nust be used
to directly benefit rate payers to reduce the cost of energy.
She stated that she wel comes an opportunity to have a discussion
with the senators to address the previously explained issue.

She called attention to SWHP and expl ai ned that AEA has acquired
SWHP's | and access agreenents with the Cook Inlet region village
corporations and the Cook Inlet Region, Incorporated (CIRI) to
finish environmental work that is required to support a license
application. She disclosed that SWHP had a successful 2013 field
season. She pointed out that SWHP's 50 year average power cost
at $0.07 per kilowatt hour (kW) has been confirned by a
financial consultant. She explained that the $0.07 cost per kW
confirmation matches the initial projection when SWHP was first
approved in 2011. She said AEA is in the mddle of the FERC
licensing process with conpletion expected after the 2015 field
season.

8:12:16 AM
She presented a video on SVWHP' s desi gn.

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP asked if SWHP's |and access is totally conplete
with the Native corporations.

VB. FI SHER- GOAD replied that access to finish SWHP' s
environmental work is conplete. She said the initial agreenent
starts a long term partnership with CIRI and the village
corporations for SVWHP

She revealed that SWHP's road access has not been determ ned.
She added that SWHP's roller-conpacted concrete design wll
allow for water to be drawn at different tenperatures, a
val uable attribute for habitat mtigation. She pointed out that
an additional SWHP design version includes an additiona
spillway trail. She noted that SWHP design will include 3-200
nmegawat t t ur bi nes.

8:16: 50 AM

CO CHAIR BI SHOP asked to neet with SWHP's engi neer for an update
on the roller-conpacted concrete process. He noted that Moose

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 8- April 8, 2014



Creek, Hoover, and Grand Coul ee dans were all forned-and-poured
concrete designs.

MR. THERRI AULT comented that the roller-conpacted process
allows for a special mx concrete to be placed nore quickly with
a shorter curing tine. He noted the challenge with concrete heat
di ssipation with dam construction.

CO CHAI R Bl SHOP added that the Hoover damis still cooling.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD addressed SWHP's present design rendition and
noted that the state's current design and I|icensing investnent
woul d ultimately be paid back.

She addressed page 11, "lnvesting in Energy Infrastructure." She
poi nted out that AEA owns the Al aska Intertie. She added that
AEA comm ssioned a transmssion study that identified the
additional transm ssion that would need to be done.

8:20: 23 AM
MR. THERRI AULT detailed that the Al aska Intertie upgrade would
require $900 million in priority transm ssion projects:

e Un-constraining BLHP: $402.2 mllion,
e Sout hcentral substations: $20.5 mllion, and
* Northern Intertie projects: $480.7 mllion.

He summarized that annual projected savings would be $140 to
$240 million.

CO CHAI R BI SHOP asked how much electricity would be used for the
proposed LNG pl ant for the Al aska natural gas pipeline project.

MR. THERRI AULT answered that he did not know.

SENATOR M CCI CHE commented that a lot of electricity would be
used at the proposed LNG pl ant.

CO CHAIR BI SHOP commented that the Al aska Intertie upgrades w |
be required even if the Railbelt | oses two m nes.

MR. THERRI AULT answered yes. He surmsed that the Railbelt
utilities would want to look at a huge industrial |oad hookup so
that they are not just serving their own needs. He explained
that the fixed costs for the overall system could be spread over
the increased power being sold. He summarized that the end
result would lower the Railbelt's electrical rates.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 9- April 8, 2014



8:23:43 AM

M5. FISHER-GOAD called attention to page 12, "lInvesting in
Energy Infrastructure.” She noted that in addition to AEA s
assets and Railbelt devel opnment, AEA has a very robust rura
energy program to help develop energy infrastructure in rural
Al aska. She pointed out that AEA has built fuel tank farns and
power houses in rural Al aska. She said AEA continues to receive
rural energy funding from the state as well as the Denal
Conmi ssi on.

She addressed page 13, "lnvesting in Energy Infrastructure." She
explained that outside of |l|arger projects, the Power Project
Fund (PPF) is wused for small-scale rural electric power
facilities. She detailed that PPF |oans are used to buy a new
engi ne or enhance power systens. She noted that AEA is pleased
with the current interest and future possibilities for the PPF
| oan program She added that the energy policy that was passed
in 2010 also included that the PPF be used as the primary
fundi ng source for additional projects.

8:25:54 AM

She noted page 14, "Diversifying Al aska's Energy Portfolio." She
said there is a real desire fromthe policy that was passed to
diversify Alaska's energy portfolio. She explained that
statewide generation varies for different reasons. She noted
that pending legislation from SB 183 wll extend the Emerging
Energy Technol ogy Fund Gant Program (EETFGP). She noted that
grants from EETFGP and the Denali Comm ssion are under
consideration for possibly funding 22 projects.

She addressed page 15, "Diversifying Al aska's Energy Portfolio."
She called attention to a unique project with Al taeros Energies.
She expl ained that Altaeros' unique w nd energy turbine does not
require a tower and could benefit areas where tower construction
would be difficult. She stated that AEA is excited to see
conti nued devel opment in the Altaeros program

8:27.37 AM

She pointed out page 16, "Diversifying Alaska' s Energy
Portfolio." She said the REG- has been through six project-
rounds wth a seventh round under consideration. She explained
that the evaluation and vetting process has been very good for
proj ect devel opnent. She noted that 13 mllion gallons of diesel
fuel or natural gas equival ent was displaced in 2013.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -10- April 8, 2014



M5. FISHER-GOAD said there have been discussions on what is
required to finish REG-F projects that AEA has started. She
recommended that the REGF program be used nore upfront for
project with different financing opportunities for a project's
construction. She remarked that further discussions should occur
to either enhance REGF or just finish what has already been
started. She noted that REG- primarily addresses smaller
projects. She remarked that additional heat and or heat wth
power projects wll continue to be developed for Alaska's
smal | er communi ti es.

8:29:52 AM

COCHAIR BISHOP noted the 13 mllion gallon equivalent
repl acenent and pointed out that approximately $60 mllion was
saved. He asked if AEA had forrmulated a cost-benefit ratio. He
remarked that the $60 million in savings was just for one year
and over tinme the savings added up to "real noney."

M5. FISHER-GOAD replied that there is a three-to-one benefit-to-
cost savings when using the diesel equivalent price.

MR. THERRI AULT renmarked that anal yzing savings over tinme was an
i nportant aspect. He asserted that renewabl e energy benefits may
not show inmediate results, but benefits will grow |arger over
tine.

COCHAIR BISHOP added that the liability for storing an
additional 13 mllion gallons in rural Al aska was taken out of
t he equati on.

8:31:45 AM

SENATOR M CCI CHE noted that Al aska was neeting half of the goa
for renewabl e energy by 2025. He asked if neeting the renewabl es
goal by 2025 was realistic.

M5. FISHER-GOAD answered that a significant project wll be
required to attain the 2025 goal. She pointed out that 77
percent of Alaska's generation and demand is in the Railbelt.
She said SWHP woul d have to cone into play for the portfolio to
neet its goal

SENATOR M CClI CHE addressed connectivity within the context of
Al aska's long term energy plan. He noted that an energy plan
probably includes transmssion infrastructure that nmy not
happen for a very long tine due to Alaska's small popul ation and
renmote areas. He rhetorically inquired how regions wll be
logically grouped. He set forth that a perfect-world energy plan

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -11- April 8, 2014



has connectivity, transm ssion, and a reasonable mx of
renewabl es and traditional hydrocarbons. She said the energy
pl an should address where the state is and where the state is
going. He added that a lot of little project will have to happen
in the neantine for the plan to ultimately reach its goal. He
conceded that the diesel-default nodel is alnost never the right
choice. He said he is interested to see how AEA' s evaluation
gets the state fromwhere it is to where it is going.

8:33:45 AM

M5. FISHER-GOAD replied that Al aska's rural powerhouses anount
to 190 micro-grids. She noted that diesel fuel was addressed at
a recent Rural Energy Conference where the focus was on
devel oping systens that were efficient and reliable. She
conceded that energy alternatives will be |ooked at in the |ong
term but noted that diesel systens used in the short term nust
be appropriately supported in rural Al aska.

CO CHAI R BI SHOP asked if AEA will encourage the use of dual-fue
conpati ble engines to allow for using LNG at a | ower price.

8:36: 55 AM

MS. FI SHER- GOAD answered yes. She explained that SB 138's fi scal
note directs AEA to look at conversion costs and nmake sure
regions are prepared to take advantage of different fuels.

MR. THERRI AULT added that AEA is | ooking at grow ng transm ssion
where it makes econom ¢ sense and developing mcro-grids in sub-
regi ons where transm ssion i s not geographically feasible.

8. 38: 44 AM

SENATOR M CCICHE noted that he synpathizes with regions that
depend on traditional energy generation. He pointed out that
countries wth simlar challenges have noved to distributing
alternative fuels like LNG He said Alaska is 40 years behind
Japan and Norway. He pointed out that Australia just started 15
years ago. He noted that from a big-picture standpoint,
| ocalized natural gas production exists with no market value,
but certainly has the shallowwell potential to run a village of
200. He said local exploration nmay take villages off diesel
forever. He asserted that Al aska has had a tendency to wait for
exploration and production by conpanies that make noney off
produci ng energy. He said his suggestion is a different nodel
where there may not be any profit other than the actual power
and heat that becones avail abl e.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -12- April 8, 2014



MR. THERRI AULT agreed that regional planning entails |ooking at
| ocal i zed resources.

SENATOR M CCICHE called attention to the danger of the 50
percent renewabl e goal by 2025. He asked that other projects not
be pushed aside that may significantly inprove |ocal energy
econonm cs. He asserted that his goal is to bring down energy
prices that may or may not fit wthin the 2025 renewabl e goal

8:41: 30 AM
SENATOR EGAN noted his concern for not reducing energy prices in
rural Alaska. He said smaller comunities will not be able to

devel op an econony wthout |ower energy costs. He addressed
prior discussions on nuclear power and asked if AEA continued to
pursue nucl ear power as an option.

M5. FI SHER-GOAD replied that AEA had conm ssioned a study where
the potential for nuclear power was evaluated. She said AEA
continues to nonitor nuclear power as a potential energy source
in the future.

MR. THERRI AULT added that when the energy policy was put into
place in 2010, the Legislature went through the statutes and
removed a |lot of roadblocks to nuclear power. He noted that
m cro- nucl ear technol ogy continues to be devel oped. He remarked
that current mcro-nuclear technology is not quite there for
Al aska applications.

8:43:35 AM

M5. FISHER-GOAD addressed page 17, "Energy Efficiency and
Conservation.” She said the other program that AEA nanages is
energy efficiency and conservation. She pointed out that another
goal is the 15 percent reduction in energy use by 2020. She
pointed out that the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC)
deals with housing and residential uses in addition to managing
a public building loan fund. She explained that AEA focuses on
comer ci al bui | di ngs, rural public buildings, i ndustri al
facilities, and electrical efficiency on the generation side.
She said AEA has a significant anmount of statew de outreach and
education with AKEnergyEfficiency.org. She added that AEA has a
significant coordinated effort wth many entities that are
interested in energy efficiency.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD said there has been significant savings through
energy efficiency neasures as foll ows:

e 1.5 mllion gallon replacenent per year,

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -13- April 8, 2014



* Village Energy Efficiency Program (VEEP) received 85
applications in 2013,

e 7 conmunities were VEEP funded,
e 30 cent payback for every dollar invested,

e Commercial Energy Audit Program assists comercial building
owners in realizing energy savings, and

* Departnent of Commerce's snall | oan program assists
commercial building owers in taking advantage of private
sector financing to make buil ding inprovenents.

She addressed Senator Mcciche's coment concerning the 50
percent renewabl e goal. She asserted that AEA's primary priority
is looking for affordable energy solutions and reducing energy
costs. She said AEA believes renewable energy fits into Al aska's
future. She countered that the 50 percent renewable goal is not
necessarily the driver. She stated that renewable energy can
serve a dual purpose by diversifying the portfolio while
reduci ng energy costs.

8:.47.:26 AM

MR. THERRI AULT noted page 18, "Interior Energy Project (IEP)
Overview' and explained that the IEP's LNG project consisted of
an LNG plant on the North Slope, a trucking conponent, storage
in the conmunity, and a distribution build-out.

He addressed page 19, "IEP Goals." He highlighted various I|EP
Goal s as foll ows:

e Supply natural gas to Interior Alaska at the |owest
possi bl e cost, to as many Al aska custonmers as possible, and
as soon as possible.

» Keep private sector investnent in the build-out's overal
i nfrastructure.

He explained page 20, "SB 23 Finance Package." He said the
fi nanci ng package that was passed by the Legislature provides
access to the Sustainable Energy Transm ssion and Supply (SETS)
| oans, a capitol conponent for Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and
Export Authority (AIDEA) to actually take an investnent equity
position in the plant. He added that the financing package
includes a $150 nillion bond bid that could be |oaned out for
the natural gas distribution build-out.

MR. THERRI AULT pointed out page 21, "LNG and Propane Sale
Priorities"” as follows:

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -14- April 8, 2014



* Residential and commercial space heating,
e Electric utilities,

* Industrial custoners,

e Oher utilities, and

e Open market sales.

He summarized that nobst energies are a volune enterprise and
hi gher volume LNG sales will equate to lower wunit-prices for
ever ybody.

He addressed page 22, "Conpleted Project M| estones" for the LNG
project. He pointed out that the Al DEA and AEA boards had just
approved the first SETS |loans for the distribution build-out. He
detailed that $15 million was |oaned to Fairbanks Natural Gas
(FNG for a fairly aggressive build-out starting in 2014 and
$8.1 mllion was loaned to Interior Gas UWility (I1GQJ) for
storage and distribution engineering and design. He noted that
QU will serve areas outside of FNGs existing service
territory.

8:50: 13 AM
CO CHAI R BI SHOP asked to receive details on FNG s buil d-out plan
on where the $15 million loan is going to be applied.

MR. THERRI AULT expl ained page 23, "Proposed Project Location:
LNG Plant." He revealed that the plant's site has been
identified and will tie into the existing gas fuel system He
noted that the plant's site was not very far from one of the
North Slope's flowstations that allowed for a |ess expensive
tie-in.

He addressed page 24, "North Slope Facility: Next Steps." He
reveal ed that the Letter of Intent was executed in February 2014
and the Project Devel opnent  Agreenent was currently in
negoti ations with Montgonery Watson Harza (MAH) d obal. He noted
that MM dobal was selected by the AIDEA board to be the
private sector partner for the LNG plant's devel opnent.

He explained page 25, "Natural Gas Distribution System"™ He
expl ai ned that the Regul atory Conm ssion of Al aska (RCA) decided
| ast Decenber on FNGs and IGJ s distribution territories. He
detailed that 1GJ would get the expansion territory, but pointed
out 1GQJ s challenge with additional pipeline mles that services
a smaller custonmer base. He summarized that AEA's intent is to
use the tools provided by the Legislature to serve the |argest
cust oner base at a reasonabl e and affordabl e price.

SENATE | SE COW TTEE - 15- April 8, 2014



8:52: 25 AM

MR. THERRI AULT detail ed page 26, "Conversion Analysis Study." He
revealed that AEA has spent tine evaluating how to quickly
convert custonmers to natural gas. He summarized that converting
from fuel oil to natural gas and potentially cutting fuel costs
in half should be a large enough incentive for nost residentia

home owners to nake the conversion. He noted that |1GU and Al DEA
surveyed custonmers and received very good feedback on potentia

conver si on.

8:54:15 AM
He addressed page 27, "Pipeline Gas Demand by Custoner.” He said
AEA believes natural gas demand will grow over time. He pointed

out t hat Gol den Val | ey El ectric Associ ation's ( GVEA)
participation was included in the demand forecast. He noted that
Al DEA was working with GVEA on signing up as a bulk custoner. He
noted that GVEA will have to find fuel sources due to the recent
refinery closing announcenent by Flint Hills Resources.

SENATOR MCCICHE called attention the gas pipeline's |large
demand increase from 2014 to 2015. He asked if the forecasted
i ncrease was attributed to GVEA purchases to power gas turbines.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that IGJ will probably |ocate their gas
storage tanks near GVEA and build-out their distribution with an
initial volume-custoner.

SENATOR M CCl CHE asked when the first LNG will be shi pped.

MR. THERRI AULT answered that LNG shipnments are targeted for the
| ast quarter of 2015.

8:56: 25 AM
He addressed page 28, "Incentive Demand Conparison.” He
expl ai ned that adding an on-bill financing nmechanism that allows

custoners to nmake nonthly conversion-cost paynments over tine
woul d drive added demand.

He addressed page 29, "Distribution System Next Steps." He
summarized that the next steps entail negotiating tanker
contracts for 1GJ, FNG and GVEA

CO CHAI R BI SHOP asked Ms. Fisher-Gold for her closing coments.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD asked that the Legislature support AEA s funding
requests and current projects. She noted that AEA faces

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -16- April 8, 2014



challenges in balancing short, md, and long term energy
devel opnment. She pointed out that conplications exist due to
Al aska's geographical size, small electrical |oads, and |ong
di stances between | oads that precipitates sonmewhat inconsistent
legislative policies. She related that AEA appreciates the
dialog with the Legislature to nake sure AEA is fulfilling its
expectations as the state's energy office. She asserted that AEA
listens to regional |eaders and communities. She summarized that
AEA i npl enments the prograns that the Legislature funds.

SENATOR M CCI CHE set forth that AEA should prioritize efficiency
first. He expressed hope that AEA has the courage to push back
when policymakers may not be choosing efficient policy and to
anal yze energy delivery methods prior to final analysis. He
asserted that just because the Legislature decides sonething is
the best idea does not nean that is the case. He said the
Legi sl ature counts on AEA s expertise and freedomto push back.

9: 00: 43 AM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Co-Chair Bishop adjourned the Senate Special Committee on In-
State Energy hearing at 9:00 a.m

SENATE | SE COW TTEE -17- April 8, 2014



